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From: king king <_>

Sent: Friday, July 11, 2025 5:32 PM

To: tpbpd/PLAND <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>

Cc: Edwin Wai Shing YEUNG/PLAND <ewsyeung@pland.gov.hk>
Subject: A/YL-TYST/1322

Dear Sir,
Please see attached letter. Thank you.
Best Regards,

Patrick Tsui

Mobile: | EG—_—_


sktleung
文字框
Appendix I


Total: 4 pages
Date: 11 July 2025

TPB Ref.: A/YL-TYST/1322
By Email
Town Planning Board
15/F, North Point Government Offices
333, Java Road
North Point
Hong Kong
(Attn: The Secretary)

Dear Sir,

Proposed Temporary Warehouse for Storage of Construction
Material and Ancillary Site Office for a Period of 3 Years at Lots
1229 (Part), 1237 (Part), 1238 (Part) & 1252 (Part) in D.D. 119, Pak
Sha Tsuen, Yuen Long, N.T.

We write to confirm that the layout and the use of the proposed development at the
captioned site is the same as the layout and use of the last planning permission No.
A/YL-TYST/1171.

We are glad to submit the FSI plan and the FS251 certificates herewith for the
consideration of the Director of Fire Services (D of FS).

The application site will be occupied for the storage of construction materials such as
tiles and sanitary ware in cartoon.

Yours faithfully,

Patrick Tsui

c.c. Tuen Mun and Yuen Long West District Planning Office (Attn: Mr. Edwin
YEUNG) — By Email
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Storage 2
Aboout 228 M2
Height 6.5m

Aggregate demand
Openable Windows
14.5 sq.m exceeding
6.25% of the floor area
of the structure.
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F.S. Notes:

1, Sufficient emergency lighting shall be provided throughout the entire building/structures
in accordance with BS 5266:Part 1 and BS EN 1838,

2, Sufficient directional and Exit Sign shall be provided
in accordance with BS 5266:Part 1 and FSD Circular letter 5/2008

3, Fire Alarm system shall be provided throughout the entire building in accordance with BS 5839-1:2002+42:2008 &
FSD Circular letter 1/2009,0ne actuating point and audio warming device to be located at each Hose reel point.
This actuation point shoud include facilities for Fire pump arart and audio waming device initiation,

4, Hose Reel system supplies by 2000L F.S. Water tank shall be provided, There shall be sufficient Hose reel
should be provided to ensure that every part of the open storage can be reached by
a length of not more that 30m of Hose reel tubing,

5. Portable Hand-opertated approved appliances shall be provided as required by occopancy,
6. Source of secondary supplies for all Fire services installation comptising a cable connected from electricity main

directly before the main switch,

7. When a ventilation/air conditioning is provided, it shall stop mechanically,

Induced air movement wiyhin a designated Fire compartment,

8., Storage 1 & Storage 2 coverage total area 456 square metres not exceed 467.5 square metres of Lands
Department & Planning approval (Please refer attached proposed short term waiver No. 3639

Lor No.1237(portion)inD.D. 119("the Lot") Pak Sha Tsuen, Yuen Long, N.T. )
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Openable windows

Application INo : A/YL-TYST/982

Lot 1229 (Part), 1236 (Part), 1237(Part), 1238(Part) & 1252(Part), in DD 119, Pak Sha Tsuen, Yuen Long, N.T.

Drawmng Title : Fire Service Installation layout Plan

Drawing No: Figure 1

Scale : 1:250 Date : 9 July 2020
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